
 
 
October 4, 2005 
 
 
Nemko Canada Inc 
303 River Road 
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada  
K1V 1H2 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam: 
 
Re: Application for a Class II Permissive Change filing with FCC ID:  
 Base:  EW780-5656-00 
 Handset:  EW780-5656-01 
 
The purpose of this document is to describe the differences between Vtech 6863 and Vtech I6765.  
They are all VTech designed family models.  Vtech I6765 is a new family model with same RF 
module as Vtech 6863.  The major Change on RF circuitry is the replacement of Micolinear ML5824 
by an equivalent transverter, Philips UAA3658.    
 
For details, please see the attached file "Change Description.pdf" under Technical folder. 
  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Joseph Poon 
Regulatory Compliance Manager 
VTech Telecommunications Canada Ltd. 


